
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Wednesday 13 June 2012 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Sunil Chopra (Chair) 
Councillor Jeff Hook (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
 

Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Wilma Nelson 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 
Councillor Althea Smith 
Councillor Ian Wingfield 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly 
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an 
allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222  or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk   
Webpage: http://www.southwark.gov.uk 
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Acting Chief Executive 
Date: 1 June 2012 
 

 
 

Open Agenda



 

Licensing Committee 
 

Wednesday 13 June 2012 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 

 A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee. 
 

 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting. 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. MINUTES FROM THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

1 - 4 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 19 April 2012. 
 

 

6. MINUTES FROM THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES 
 

5 - 16 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 To agree as a correct record the Minutes of the open sections of the 
meetings held on: 
 
4 April 2012  
1 May 2012 
10 May 2012. 
 

 

7. LICENSING ACT 2003 - UPDATE  ON CHANGES TO LICENSING 
REGIME BROUGHT ABOUT BY PART 2 OF THE POLICE REFORM 
AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACT 2011 

 

To follow 

 The sub-committee will receive an update on changes to licensing regime 
brought about by Part 2 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 
2011. 
 

 

 ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  1 June 2012 
 



1 
 
 

Licensing Committee - Thursday 19 April 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Licensing Committee held on Thursday 19 April 
2012 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London 
SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Sunil Chopra (Chair) 

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Norma Gibbes 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 
Councillor Althea Smith 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Richard Parkins, health safety licensing & environmental 
protection unit manager 
Felix Rechtman, legal officer 
Kenny Uzodike, constitutional team 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Linda Manchester, Eliza Mann, 
Robin Crookshank Hilton, Michael Bukola and Ian Wingfield. 
 
Apologies for lateness were received from Councillor The Rt Revd Emmanuel Oyewole. 
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS  
 

 The members present were confirmed as the voting members. 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Licensing Committee - Thursday 19 April 2012 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES FROM THE LICENSING COMMITTEE  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the open minutes of the committee meeting held on 13 December 2011 be 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the chair. 

 

6. MINUTES FROM THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the open section of the meetings held on 5 December 2012, 12 
December 2012, 19 December 2012, 16 January 2012, 19 January 2012, 30 
January 2012, 2 February 2012, 6 February 2012, 13 February 2012, 28 February 
2012, 5 March 2012 be agreed as correct records and signed by the chair. 

 

7. THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - CONSIDERATION OF LOCAL SATURATION POLICIES 
DEALING WITH THE "CUMULATIVE IMPACT" OF LICENSED PREMISES - BOROUGH 
AND BANKSIDE, CAMBERWELL AND PECKHAM AREAS  

 

 The health safety licensing & environmental protection unit manager, Richard Parkins, 
presented his report to the committee and members asked questions about the activities 
of the night time economy team and if the success in Borough & Bankside can be 
replicated in other wards in the borough.  
 
Members discussed the report and agreed the following: 
 
RESOLVED 
 
1. That the Borough and Bankside, Camberwell and Peckham special saturation 

policies be maintained. 
 

2. That future monitoring reports consider the time periods 06:00 – 17:59 and 18:00 – 
05:59. 

 
3. That considering the new licensing provisions and the revised Home Office 

guidance, a further report be brought to the committee relating to management of the 
night-time economy. 

 
4. That an analysis be sought of the level of business success achieved by operators 

within the Borough and Bankside saturation area and elsewhere. 
 
5. That analysis be sought of the reasons behind increases in figures, particularly 

relating to ambulance pick-ups. 

2



3 
 
 

Licensing Committee - Thursday 19 April 2012 
 

6. The an analysis be made of the correlation between the reduction in alcohol related 
violent crime and savings within the NHS. 

 
7. That officers consider resourcing opportunities for establishing a night time economy 

(NTE) in Camberwell. 
 
8. That officers provide a further report on the activities and successes of the NTE in 

Borough and Bankside. 
 

8. THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - CONSIDERATION OF LOCAL SATURATION POLICIES 
DEALING WITH THE "CUMULATIVE IMPACT" OF LICENSED PREMISES - 
ELEPHANT & CASTLE; OLD KENT ROAD CORRIDOR (NORTH & SOUTH); 
WALWORTH ROAD / EAST STREET & SHAD THAMES AREAS  

 

 The health safety licensing & environmental protection unit manager, Richard Parkins, 
presented his report and members asked questions. 
 
Members discussed the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
1. That on the basis of the partnership analytical report, cumulative impact continues to 

be monitored in each of the areas at 1.a) – c) below: 
 

a) The Elephant & Castle;  
b) The Old Kent Road; and 
c) The Walworth Road / East Street. 

 
2. That future monitoring reports consider revised time periods of 06:00 – 17:59 and 

18:00 – 05:59. 
 
3. That Elephant & Castle, Old Kent Road corridor and Walworth Road / East Street 

remain under monitor. 
 
4. That the Elephant & Castle area under monitor should be extended to the north-east 

to Newington Causeway to Borough Road. 
 
5. That considering new licensing provisions contained within the Police and Social 

Responsibility Act 2011, relating to management of the night-time economy and 
following consideration of revised Home Office Guidance, anticipated later in 2012, a 
further report be brought to the committee. 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
It was moved, seconded and 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
 That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 

3



4 
 
 

Licensing Committee - Thursday 19 April 2012 
 

the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in categories 1 and 2 of paragraph 10.4 of the Access to Information Procedure 
Rules of the Southwark Constitution. 

 

9. MINUTES FROM THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the  minutes of the closed section of the meetings of licensing committee held 
on 19 December 2011 and 6 February 2012 be agreed as correct records and 
signed by the chair. 

 

 The meeting closed at 8.00pm. 
 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

 
 

4



1 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday 4 April 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Wednesday 4 
April 2012 at 10.00 am at 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Sunil Chopra 

Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 
 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Mr Mohammed Abdul Kashim, applicant 
Mr Alex Joannides, applicant’s management team 
Mr Kasi Abdul, applicant’s management team 
Ian Clements, Metropolitan Police Service 
P.C. Graham White, Metropolitan Police Service 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Felix Rechtman, legal officer 
Alan Blissett, principal environmental protection officer 
Dorcas Mills, licensing officer 
Everton Roberts, constitutional officer 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS  
 

 Those members listed as present were confirmed as the voting members for the meeting. 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were no late items.   
 
A memo from the Environmental Protection Team advising of the withdrawal of their 
objection was circulated at the meeting.  An additional written submission from the 
applicant was also circulated at the meeting.  
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were no disclosures of interests or dispensations. 

Agenda Item 6
5



2 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday 4 April 2012 
 

 

5. THOMAS A BECKETT, 320-322 OLD KENT ROAD,  LONDON SE1 5UE  
 

 The licensing officer presented her report.  She advised the sub-committee that the 
request relating to the Sunday extension was from midnight to 5.00am, (not 3.00pm to 
5.00am as listed in the officer report). 
 
There were no questions to the licensing officer. 
 
The applicant addressed the sub-committee.  Members asked questions of the applicant. 
 
The police representative addressed the sub-committee.  Members of the sub-committee 
and the applicant asked questions of the police representative. 
 
All parties were given five minutes to sum up. 
 
The sub-committee went into closed session at 11.37am to consider the application. 
 
The meeting resumed at 12.30pm and the chair read out the decision as follows: 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That a variation to the premises licence in respect of the application made by Mr 
Mohammed Abdul Kashim in respect of the premises known as Thomas A Beckett, 320-
322 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5UE be granted in relation to on the premises sales only 
as follows: 
 
• Monday to Thursday from 3.00am to 5.00am 
• Friday and Saturday from 7.00am to 10.00am 
• Sunday from 12.00am to 2.00am 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
This was a hearing of an application by Mohammed Kashim to vary the premises licence 
in respect of the premises known as Thomas A Beckett on Old Kent Road. The applicant 
sought to extend the hours for licensable activities from Monday to Thursday from 3.00am 
to 5.00am, on Friday and Saturday from 5.00am to 10.00am and on Sunday from midnight 
to 5.00am.   
 
The sub-committee heard evidence from the applicant that the granting of this application 
will not have any adverse impact on the licensing objectives.  The applicant presented 
evidence to the sub-committee to show that they have been managing the premises in a 
responsible manner and that in the last six months the way that the premises had been 
run improved significantly and this is supported by the information provided by the police.  
The applicant also submitted that they are seeking the extension of hours to cater for one-
off events and that it was not their intention to utilise all the hours sought.  The applicant 
also submitted that they have been working very close with the police in relation to a 
variety of issues affecting both the premises as well as the surrounding areas.  The 
applicant also referred to statistic information from the Metropolitan Police website which 
clearly shows that there has not been any increase in crime and disorder in the area since 

6



3 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday 4 April 2012 
 

the opening of these premises in April 2011.   
 
The sub-committee then heard from the Environmental Protection Team that they decided 
to withdraw their objection following a visit to the premises and that they no longer 
considered the premises to have adverse impact on public nuisance objective in the Act.   
 
Next the sub-committee heard submissions from the Metropolitan Police objecting to the 
granting of the extension.  The police relied heavily on six or seven incidents which took 
place in 2011 during permitted licensed hours as evidence that the granting of the 
application will have adverse impact on the crime and disorder objective in the Act.  The 
main submission that the police made was in relation to extending the hours on Friday and 
Saturday thereby creating a 24 hour licence.   
 
The police submitted that if such extension is granted, then the premises are likely to 
remain open from Friday morning to Monday morning continuously and that this will allow 
excessive drinking and will have adverse impact on the licensing objectives.  The police 
accepted that they had no supporting evidence but could only speculate on the impact of 
the extension.  The police also accepted that the current management of the premises 
was a responsible one.  
 
Following the police submissions, the applicant suggested that there will be a break in the 
operation of the premises on Saturday and Sunday mornings between 5.30am and 7am 
and that they were no longer looking for a 24 hour licence in that respect as it was not their 
intention to run the club as a 24 hour club.  The applicant further offered to reduce the 
application in respect of Sunday by 2-3 hours and said they would be happy to close 
earlier as long as some extension is given.   
 
On the basis of all their presentations made and the concessions made by the applicant, 
the sub-committee decided to grant the variation as detailed above. 
 
The sub-committee considered that the extension addressed the concerns raised by the 
police and is proportional under the Licensing Act.  The sub-committee also noted that no 
local residents objected to this application.  For the avoidance of any doubt the extension 
as far as sale and supply of alcohol is concerned, is only in relation to “on the premises 
sales” and not for “off the premises sales”.   
 
Appeal Rights 
 
That the licensee and any person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application may appeal against the decision. Any appeal must be made to the magistrate 
court for the petty sessions area in which the premises are situated. Any appeal must be 
commenced by notice of appeal given by the appellant to the designated officer for the 
magistrates' court within the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the 
appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against. 
 

7



4 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday 4 April 2012 
 

 The meeting ended at 12.35pm. 
 
 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

 
 

8



1 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday 1 May 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Tuesday 1 
May 2012 at 10.00 am at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Sunil Chopra 

Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Ian Wingfield 
 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Mr Mohammed Zaheer Ali, applicant 
Mr Arshad Ali, applicant 
Mr Barry Craig, applicant’s representative 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Felix Rechtman, legal officer 
Debra Allday, legal officer 
Bill Masini, trading standards officer 
Rosanna Keogh, licensing officer 
Andrew Weir, constitutional officer 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were none. 
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS  
 

 The three members present were confirmed as voting members. 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none. 
 

9



2 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday 1 May 2012 
 

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - PAYLESS, 94-96 PECKHAM ROAD, SE15 5PY  
 

 The licensing officer presented his report. Members had questions for the licensing officer. 
The applicant addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for the applicant.   
 
The trading standards officer addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for 
the trading standards officer. 
 
All parties were given five minutes to sum up. 
 
The sub-committee went into closed session at 11.10am to consider the application. 
 
The meeting resumed at 11.54am and the chair read out the decision as follows: 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the application made by Mohammad Zaheer Ali for a premises licence in respect of 
the premises known as: Payless, 94-96 Pelican House, Peckham Road, London SE15 
5PY be refused. 
 
Reasons 
 
This was a hearing of an application by Mohammed Zaheer Ali (M Ali) for a premises 
licence in respect of the premises known as Payless, 94-96 Pelican House, Peckham 
Road, London SE15. 
 
The sub-committee heard from the applicant’s representative that this was a new 
application by a new individual and that the application had nothing to do with Mr Shafait 
Ali (S Ali).  At the outset of the hearing the applicant’s representative produced an 
agreement dated 25 February 2011 made between Mr S Ali and Pelican Payless Limited 
whereby Mr S Ali gave control to Pelican Payless Limited over the premises for a fee.  The 
applicant’s representative further submitted that Mr Arshad Ali (A Ali) is the sole director of 
Pelican Payless but that the application was made in the name of M Ali as Mr A Ali had no 
personal licence.  The applicant’s representative submitted that Mr S Ali had no control or 
involvement in the premises any more and even was willing to offer an undertaking that Mr 
S Ali will not be allowed on the premises if a licence is granted.  The applicant’s 
representative also submitted that there are no objections from the police or the fire 
brigade.  Finally, the applicant’s representative submitted that they will not be an adverse 
impact on the area in light of the fact that the area is designated as a saturation zone but 
did not give any particulars in that respect. 
 
The sub-committee heard from the council’s trading standards department that they object 
strongly to the granting of this licence on the basis that they consider that Mr S Ali is still in 
control of the premises despite the documents provided this morning.  Trading standards 
submitted that Mr S Ali had a history of convictions for selling tobacco and alcohol to 
minors and therefore was not a proper person to manage and run licensed premises.  
Trading standards submitted that the agreement which was produced this morning was a 
mere sham as this agreement was entered into in February 2011 but since then Mr S Ali 
made two applications for a premises licence in respect of these premises despite the 
alleged agreement.  Trading standards also submitted that the applicant in this application 

10



3 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday 1 May 2012 
 

had the same home address as Mr S Ali.   
 
Firstly, the sub-committee considered whether the applicant had satisfied the sub-
committee that there will not be an adverse impact on the licensing objectives by granting 
this application in a saturation zone.  The sub-committee found that the applicant did not 
demonstrate either in their operating schedule or at the hearing today that there will be no 
negative cumulative impact on the licensing objectives.  Clearly granting a new application 
for sale of alcohol from 6.30am to 11.00pm is likely to have adverse impact on the 
licensing objectives in an area specifically designated as a saturation zone.   
 
Secondly, the sub-committee considered the submissions made by trading standards in 
this matter and decided in light of the evidence that there is a strong indication that Mr S 
Ali will have some control over the premises despite the submissions made by the 
applicant to the contrary.  The sub-committee made this finding on the basis of the 
agreement which was produced today dated 25 February 2011.  The said agreement was 
entered into some 15 months ago and yet since this alleged agreement was entered into, 
Mr S Ali did make two licence applications in relation to these premises which, on the 
balance of probabilities, suggest that Mr S Ali is still in control of the premises.  This was 
also in direct contradiction to the evidence given at the sub-committee by Mr A Ali that he 
has been in control of the premises and had been paying rent to Mr S Ali since February 
2011 as clearly if this was correct then the previous applications made in December 2011 
and February 2012 would have been made by Mr A Ali and not Mr S Ali. 
 
For the above reasons this application is herewith refused. 
 
Appeal rights 
 
That the licensee and any person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application may appeal against the decision. Any appeal must be made to the magistrate 
court for the petty sessions area in which the premises are situated. Any appeal must be 
commenced by notice of appeal given by the appellant to the designated officer for the 
magistrates' court within the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the 
appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against. 
 
The meeting ended at 12.01pm. 
 

  
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 
 

11



1 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday 10 May 2012 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Thursday 10 
May 2012 at 10.00 am at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Sunil Chopra (Chair) 

Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 
 

OTHERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Rashid Hammon, applicant 
P.J. Kelly, applicant 
Roberto Baliazar, applicant 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Felix Rechtman, legal officer 
Adam Beaumont, legal officer 
Alan Blissett, environmental protection officer 
Sarah Newman, environmental protection officer 
Kristie Ashenden, licensing officer 
Tracy McCarthy, licensing officer 
Andrew Weir, constitutional officer 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were none. 
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS  
 

 The three members present were confirmed as voting members. 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 The chair informed the meeting that the order of business would be varied in order to 
consider item 6 of the agenda first. 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle declared a personal and non prejudicial interest in item 6 of the 

12



2 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday 10 May 2012 
 

agenda as she is a ward councillor in Camberwell Green, where the premises is situated. 
 

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: ROYAL STANDARD, 42 
HARPER RD, LONDON SE1 6AD  

 

 The licensing officer presented her report. Members had no questions for the licensing 
officer, 
 
It was noted that the applicant was not in attendance. 
 
The environmental protection officer.addressed the sub-committee. Members had no 
questions, 
 
The meeting went into closed session at 12.03pm to consider the application. 
 
The meeting resumed at 12.22pm and the chair read out the decision as follows: 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That a counter notice be issued under Section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of 
the Temporary Event Notice given by Guido Medellin for the Royal Standard, 42 Harper 
Rd, London SE1. 
 
Reasons 
 
This was an application for a temporary event notice in relation to the premises known as 
Royal Standard at Harper Road.   
 
The applicant did not turn up to the hearing despite the hearing commencing two hours 
later then arranged. 
 
The sub-committee heard from the council’s environmental protection team (EPT) that 
they are objecting to this application on the basis of the prevention of public nuisance 
objective in the Licensing Act.  The EPT further submitted that there has been about nine 
noise complaints concerning the premises in the last 12 months and that their major 
concern was noise escape.   
 
In view of the above the sub-committee resolved to refuse this application for the 
promotion of the prevention of public nuisance objective in the act. It was therefore 
resolved to issue a counter notice. 
 
Appeal rights 
 
Where the relevant counter notice under Section 105(3) is given the premises user may 
appeal against the decision.  Where counter notice is not given, the chief officer of the 
environmental protection team may appeal against that decision.  The appeal must be 
made to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days beginning with the day on which 
the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision to be appealed against.  
No appeal may be brought later than five working days before the day on which the event 
begins.   

13



3 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday 10 May 2012 
 

6. LICENSING ACT 2003 - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: ECLIPSE 54B 
SOUTHAMPTON WAY, LONDON SE5 7TT  

 

 It was noted that the applicant, Nurten Lisa Halil was not in attendance. However, another 
director, Mr Roberto Baliazar, and two members of staff from the premises were in 
attendance. 
 
The sub-committee went into closed session at 10.20am to 10.25am to take legal advice. 
 
On returning to the open session, at the request of the sub-committee, Mr Baliazar, 
director of Steak Restaurants UK Limited undertook to provide the licensing officer, by 
4.00pm on the day of the licensing sub-committee meeting, with a letter from Miss Halil in 
which she confirms that the application was made on her behalf by Mr Baliazar. 
 
The licensing officer presented her report. Members had no questions for the licensing 
officer. 
 
The applicant addressed the sub-committee. Members had questions for the applicant. 
 
The environmental protection officer addressed the sub-committee. Members had 
questions for the principal environmental protection officer. 
 
The environmental advised the sub-committee that he would withdraw his objection to the 
application subject to his conditions being implemented by the applicant. 
 
The sub-committee went into closed session at 11.15am to consider the application. 
 
The meeting resumed at 11.55pm and the chair read out the decision as follows: 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the temporary event notice (TEN) for 13 May 2012, submitted to the Licensing Unit, 
by Nurten Lisa Halil in respect of the premises known as Eclipse, 54B Southampton Way, 
London SE5 be approved in so far as the following licensable activities will be permitted 
under the TEN during the times shown: 
 
Temporary event notice on the 13 May 2012 
 
Start & Finish 00.00 - 06:00 

 
Event Salsa event 

 
Permitted numbers of 
people 
 

150 

Activities:  
 

Provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment 
and sale and supply of alcohol                           

 
Conditions 
 

14



4 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday 10 May 2012 
 

The following conditions will apply: 
 
1. That condition 312 from the premises licence be attached to the temporary event 

notice. 
2. That condition 343 from the premises licence be attached to the temporary event 

notice. 
 
Reasons 
 
This was an application for a temporary event notice in relation to the premises known as 
Eclipse at Southampton Way, London SE5. 
 
The application was made by Miss Halil who did not attend the sub-committee hearing.  
Following submissions on the subject, Mr Baliazar, director of Steak Restaurants UK 
Limited undertook to provide licensing by 4pm today with a letter from Miss Halil in which 
she confirms that the application was made on her behalf by Mr Baliazar.   
 
The application itself was for a one-off temporary event to take place between midnight 
and 6.00am on Sunday, 13 May 2012.   
 
The sub-committee heard evidence from the applicant that they have been running the 
premises since February of this year and that they have introduced many upgrades and 
changes to the premises in order to deal with noise issues.  The applicant also submitted 
that they had several temporary event notices approved in recent months and that all 
these events progressed without any major complaints.   
 
The sub-committee then heard from the council’s environmental protection team (EPT) 
that they are objecting to this application on the basis of the prevention of public nuisance 
objective in the Licensing Act.  The EPT further submitted that there has been six noise 
complaints concerning the premises since February 2012 and that their major concern 
was noise escape. 
 
Following the above submissions, the EPT officer indicated that he had a discussion with 
the applicant this morning whereby the applicant agreed to arrange for breeze blocking of 
the front windows to be completed prior to the event taking place and that further the 
applicant agreed to remove the concrete table from the front of the premises prior to the 
event taking place.  On the basis of these proposals by the applicant, and on the basis 
that conditions 312 and 343 from the premises licence will be attached to the TEN, the 
EPT officer withdrew his objection. 
 
In view of the above the sub-committee resolved to grant this application and to use this 
opportunity to make it clear to the applicant that if the proposed works are not completed 
to a satisfactory standard prior to the event taking place, then the event should not be 
held.  In addition conditions 312 and 343, as above, will apply to this temporary event 
notice. 
 
Appeal rights 
 
Where the relevant counter notice under Section 105(3) is given the premises user may 
appeal against the decision.  Where counter notice is not given, the chief officer of the 
environmental protection team may appeal against that decision.  The appeal must be 

15



5 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday 10 May 2012 
 

made to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the day on which 
the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision to be appealed 
against.  No appeal may be brought later than five working days before the day on which 
the event begins.   
 
The meeting ended at 12.25pm. 
 

  
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 
 

16



  
LICENSING COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012-13 
 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to  
  Andrew Weir Tel: 020 7525 7222 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Sunil Chopra (Chair) 
Councillor Jeff Hook (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Michael Bukola 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Wilma Nelson 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel 
Oyewole 
Councillor Althea Smith 
Councillor Ian Wingfield 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Officers 
 
Richard Parkins 
Felix Rechtman, Legal Services 
Adam Beaumont 
Debra Allday 
 
 
Andrew Weir, Constitutional Team 
 
 
 
Total: 28 
 
Date: 1 June 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
10 

 


	Agenda
	5 Minutes from the Licensing Committee
	6 Minutes from the Licensing Sub-Committees
	Licensing Sub-committee 1 May 2012 - Minutes
	Licensing Sub-committee 10 May 2012 - Minutes

	

